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LA i \ -
February (11 J-196k

Mr. Joe D, Ramey

Hew Mexico 011 Conservation Coumission
P, OC. Box 20ks

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Ret Deviation Surveys & Form C-110
Featherstone Development Corp. #1
T.P.C,&0. State, Sec. 2h, 178, 35E,
Vacyum Abo Field, Les County

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to your letter dated February 5, 196k, the
following represents deviation surveys eomducted during the
drilling of the above well., RNegotiatiecnms with transporter
and purchaser of oil and gas are now in progress, YWhen these
negotiations are finalixed and connection is made, Form C-l11l0
will be submitted, :

Date Depth Deviation
11-1-63 500" 3/4°
11-2-63 878!? 3/4°
11-2-63 1378? 1/h°
11-3-63 1875 1/h°
11-3-63 2307" 1/2°
11-4-63 2761 3/h%
11-b-53 3035° 1°
11=5-63 32511 1-1/%°
11-7=-63 3738¢ 1-1/h°
11-8-63 hizé" l-1/he
11-9+63 L608! 1=-1/4°
11-10-63 5070 1-1/4°
1l-.12-63 5hant 1-1/2°
11-13-63 57T12¢ 1-1/hke
11«18«63 60801 1°

11-17=63 65111 le1/h°
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